



UHL ENGINEERING, INC.

7211 W. 98th Ter, Suite 110 • Overland Park, Kansas 66212

(913) 385-2670

www.uhlengineering.com

July 1, 2026

John Sullivan
Director of Public Works
City of Westwood
2545 West 47th Street
Westwood, KS 66205

***W. 50th Street and W. 51st Street Improvement Projects - Project No. 02-2026
CITY OF WESTWOOD, KANSAS***

Dear Mr. Sullivan,

Bids were opened on Tuesday, June 30th, 2026 for the above referenced project.

Two bids were received. The contractors each provided a bid ranging from \$570,336.50 to \$593,111.75 for the base bid and \$583,336.50 to 597,441.75 for the base + Alternate bid. The summary sheet is attached.

Kansas Heavy Construction is the apparent low bidder. We have reviewed their bid along with the other documentation they submitted and believe that they are qualified to undertake and complete this project satisfactorily.

Therefore, it is recommended that the City award Kansas Heavy Construction the contract to build the project for the Base Bid –or- the Base Bid + Alternate in the following amounts:

\$570,336.50 Base Bid

\$583,336.50 Base Bid + Alternate*

**the Alternate bid was to change from the APWA asphalt spec to KCMMB*

If you have questions or comments on this matter, please contact me at 913.385.2670.

Sincerely,
UHL ENGINEERING, INC.

Terry S. Uhl

BID TABULATION

2026 Westwoods Street Improvements
50th & 51st St. from Mission to Belinder
Westwood, Kansas



UHL ENGINEERING, INC.

6/30/2026

	Contractor	Bid Security BB or CC	Acknowledged Addendum #1	Base Bid Amount	Alternate Bid Amount
1	G&B	Y 5%	yes	593,111.75	597,441.75
2	Kansas Heavy	Y 5%	yes	576,336.50	583,336.50
3					
4					
5					
	Engineers Estimate	NA	NA	905,146	903,646